




From: "Shirley Dawson• <bcl.sd@townsqr.com> 
Subject: Fw: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1a 

Date: September 26, 2007 1 :24:40 PM CDT 
To: •Bennie Loftin• <coffey.lollin@coalgate.net>, <bculey@embarqmall.com> 
6 1 Attachment, 314 KB , Save• 11 Slideshow 1 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Bennje L Coffey Loftin 
To: Shidey Dawson : Shed Kelly : Bonnie cuuey : Lorie Okel 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 1 :02 PM 
Subject: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1 a 

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
Ben Coffey 1 a 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. 
Check your e-mail security settings lo determine how attachments are handled. 





From: "Shirley Dawson• <bd.sd@townsqr.com> 
Subject: Fw: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1 

Date: September 26, 2007 1 :23:11 PM CDT 
To: "Bennie Loftin" <coffey.loftin@coalgate.ne1>, <bculey@embarqmail.com> 
t/ 1 Attachment, 380 KB I Save ... 1 r Slideshow J 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Bennje L, Coffey Loftln 
To: Sbidev Dawson ; Sheri KeUy : Lode Okel : Bonnie cuuey 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:59 PM 
Subject: Emailing: Ben Coffey 1 

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
Ben Coffey 1 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. 
Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG Free Edition. 
Version: 7.5.487 / Virus Database: 269.13.27/1020 • Release Date: 9/20/2007 12:07 PM 
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a 
RKOULATIONS l'NIIBR TIIK ACT OP JUNB ,, t&.Ja. 

'fll, fGll!IWlqnplalt111t• 111,e """" 111lup1td1 
1111,,_., hi,, flw11 c-ataair.,11 111,11und, b 111all ta tkolla,. 11 lo ""'1 branch ur1ho lllll'nftb11 Am•rt 

1111d tu "" lu,10 ullllur till! 111,m. "Uunlh11'11lal IJ1w,11 ••litalO "11!¥•'' 'IJllllitit." llllll •'lllluata,n," ■I 
f"t•"••· • 11l1>1cu, 1h.Jtnt. ur 11bu 90lun1ffl'CII ind 11ho "'"1 bwnd 111 mtlltar, IICnlcr, ba1 nut thuil' wlio 
••·" .,, .. aa1U11111l,t em11luJttl 1t1u, tl1v 1rn11 II~ '"" c111,111r1t, ,u,b u Cfttb to C11a1111iii,arln 111111 10 
IIMv M"lf4'ht Gu., h1111111tt., llu:i1t111'11o 6.1', Pvr-1111• 1tl11urnl'II 1111 lmanJ GI' print111tu1td tau.I• arr 
at.ii el.CIUlkll hWI• the llt1Jtll,-at thr 1111, .. 11111 .. ~ ""lllnml WI .. pa~ Ill' lltrO fflilicd 
la 611111111!1 ,,ai 1m,11t ,,lace. lll tif&bli ■nd Hie IIUI lt'CIW!tltd 11 belug In Q~IIIQI tnUlllf1 IOfflcc. 

111111 g111111rat CIIIINI or--. &fQ Cllllln.«li Ill Ui1t l■ WI 
I, 'l bt lk5111U TfGUP!! 
11. 1bt ISlltll Ttw~ 11111111, 11111 Vo!1111lnn. 
11, PIJ111111 tmj11117id 111 Ille Nani IIRrtlce, 
4. lndlaaBa,111. 

Al raUa uf tho ftllllar ~ In 1be BeffilatllU\ltJ Wu ,altt la 1h11 O.,.rtasent, all )N'noas rl•lm.­
lllf lllo llccitll& Ill &bla Tl• II 1111in-11, rtt11,,t1t11111llulu1,td ..Wr111, lll11Cl,i1111t 1,t ltritalfllt •DI• 111 tha Ont 
lhtllace, 111-'e 1pi,llca1lou b1 1ni1111111tun1 till' rolluwura dtelar111kiu. 11 l11r1• 111111 lie 1111d, b#Clftl a Cuun or 
liCAN uf lho CuQIIIJ wllcre sucll 1Pl'l1caat mlda. .{11!1 ctGtJ Cwrt ba,1119111 law a Ila! ■nd Clen. la 
~Ill 104111n af Rcconl, 

DBCL.\RATIO~, 
In un!Clr t,o llblala Ille beneOt III lbe Act DI C1111affll cir \ho flh cir Jone, 18.'IIL 

lilat,, 7\rrllory, or Dl11,1t1 ~ l ., 
'°'""'II -I .S • 0a lhla Ila,: or Pfflll!IIIIJ lpJl"ml {II) htfoni 

A D. a naiiltat (b) r4 111 Ifie 111111111 111 •nil 81111,, Trnilor1 or hlaltlc& 
or 1111~11 (r) 1n11, 11ho bohll,! Bnl dut, lltllNlt QCN1ttlh1; lu "'"• '""" .... hia ailli 11141·~ lho 
Mtuwl"B 11n1111•U1111t lu w.1,t lu obtain 11if 11eot61 ol tile !JMillllll u,idl' b, tlu• act 111 Con11m. i,ci,,t1I 
iu., fib, nus:. 'hal ho enlrlltll iu Ibo ArmJ ul 1111, l'11l1itl N111tr1 In 11i.-JtQI (•IJ , 111111 a11d 
1e11cu 111 Uic l•J rrglm,111 Ill 1110 lhi,1 undar tbo lolluuu,g 114111tl'II 11mn1u 

(llcrv ait IIJltb VIII -aad 11111k ll(lh, PtzLl u,l ~ Ullkm1 lhollma lie l,ft ~ .. mco I (Jlllllthe s,n. 
d Ulm_,. llwf - lom ..S ulll&t111111t, llt 1111Ut ,pcdlr Uli palltn1b1 i-•tt.11 lltld '-Ilk 11111 I llf~ GI CIIICllllC<f> ,, 11,e 
lu•ll11tt:(Aolll1&111111a.1c IQ •Idell' Cl ftulcd Wlt1'11 ll<' l'Ulntil tho lfflln 1 11,., 11.Uln, lla,J, kt 11Lich M ll'IIU!lilanl, 
all&I Ille ClllllJIII) IWUlllllo •hlcb bo awdlt'II ,, . TIIA lbolli II lu II\' tlllL"\l lO RI to IPl'lf lu lhc: -of ulllccnaniS ~fff-
- WIil> ~al Ill ICli, llliliw. ~ IIPJ', Ac.) 

u, nu1111, n-l1111111l•hV• l.'tUr) rl11m VJ lthlll'Yerlo. JI.Cllflnn or lh aanu11,, flct!rt 1h11 F!tf Pl, 19d ho 
de~.,,.., 11111 hi• 11a111a 11 1o111 1111 tit, l',1111u11 ltull of u7 Ai;t11e7 111 u.7 1t1U1e1 ur (l 1111)) 111117 11!1. dial ur 
111v •\IVIICJ 111 llito llt.111 Ill ' 

!1111111111tl&lld 11111ol11b<tl tha d17 .i11I 7eoralbrttald, ;& ';JI. 
[And lllco .ut r.u..w lflo cmlaclteotlha Cau,t,J 

A1"l Ill~ ldlil ,•,,1111 d,, hrffbJ 1lecl1&1'11 Ulttr llflul1111 (!1) lbal tbl! obl!te llallltd 11rpllr11nl 111111 rnulu­
tloua~ 1M1ltl1er, aull aunfll 1111 ho 1laln. 

I (I( 1111• ('ovrl or 
do hl'hh7 ttrtll,: ( h) that tli, lur,gotn8 contalu lhe 11rlgh111I 111ui,,.1111r ol tb 1111d Cuurt 111 tho n1111ttr or 
1110 uppl1'911tll1 u( for I 14'halUII, 

111 tct11mua1 whenor, I lia,11 !wn11111u ttl 1117 haml 11nd MIi aJ ldliw fl) 1b!. .,,., ur &c. 

tr, U11 P11mlnatlan or the prope, recanl, lht nao.r1 ohppll,0111 .. 1111lllng 111ch tltrlanallou, ,,~not lie 
liiund, lhe.) ,rill ptl&IKC IUch p,ciut Ill the nile Alml tn l>UII' (}_) ~nll cut, s ... ,, IP)lhr■11l "'"' clallll• ll_ptftllllll by YUIIIP Pl Mntft ih lhl l'IDIII Tl'Dlf!, \'11IUlllffts 11r Mlli1io, 
,,er.,, thlllO wh11bvl11n1t11I totl,e New ll1111,1 .. b1111Alll11111 anti Hi.to 'Ir,,,,.,.,,, \'lrgh,la, 11111 iu'ala 11111 
auu-i11u lltcluathill llaular 111 lho ~hig, 1utb tile Mll1w111g lddi11111i-, • bl 

{Ii) \\,. A. It,, o Cl■rv,mu, midh, 11 m Ilia aud C, U, naldl11g 111 (lt.P Nin,,) 
hl,.t,y c11rtll), tb11t itt o•• ull acquui111td 111th , 11h11 Ln 
111bacrol1111 a1111111un1111 the ,11c.,.,.11of1111tiP11J 1ha1 v• lttllnt hlm tobe 
,nre o1 'Pf thal he lt rep111ed 11ud bahnt1I, In lhP r.iuat1blirt111ud wt,ero ha r11tldn. tu bna betn II aohllllf 
iii' Illa Hew ull11111 aud thal "' c1111r11r 111 llio1 u11l11L111, 

dWllfll 111d 1111Ja. rill4cd the ilar 11nd 1111r al'on,,ahl. 
[AlldlbftwllHdlow llleratllalod'I& Cauri.) 

And tho All.I Cuutl du 111:rfbJ d1ct1ro lllflr IJjlllllllll, """ lhP ln, ... rtamllnn 11r lbP tnall•r, anti ■Rtr 
patting tilt la""""'111rlfa P!VtCrilll'd by tlia \\ ar Uoputtn•rll, tilt\ tht ""'''" 1111111Nl 111,1Jln111 "fl' fl lt,,u,­
hld"!'U7 llohlltt, llilll IOIYid ,11 be•~• Alld th• Caun (11rlhtr cnlillh. tllllut oiifW• to lhtm that A, II, 
wlm baa •~d ,iw ~111g m111lca1e la ■ dewnm,, n,id,nt m tho 
111d 1h11 c; u., llhti llu uwi •hmllll the umo I• a m1,l,ut In 1bo 
aod 1111 crtdlllle panuu, IIUd ,r..r 1h,1, lllll•lllftlt .. ,11t1Ucd ID crc,111, 

I, Cl,rfl of tilt C1111n ,,r d11 ltflTby t•rllf1 thlll the fu~nw 
an1Qi11A 1he urig1111I praceoillap or Ibo 111hl Cw11, 111 thr rualltr ur Ihm a1•11hcau~n 11r 
fur ,q1et11UID, 

111 tallm1111y whtmlf, I h:a\l' hmunlo let 1117 lllll,d aml IIC'III 
uf uru~e. thl• d~y 11r b(,, 

K10171ppl1t1ot will irraolac:• tluo htst llfOOf In bis poll'tr• Tld• lt tit" 11ri11i1,1I 1lbfl,a,uP "' n,n•n,1,­
IUIIII but lr lll'llh,r or 111-.o Clln bo 11l11a111t1l, tlw p;lfl1 will .., ttoll! u11drr 114111, and \\ Ill lhrn pl'IIC'urr, tr 
P.* ble, tht ll'lllru1111, 1,t 11 ll'll•I , PP rh'tliblr u1111r.,.11Url11g In drt1dl Iii• 11<r1<mal L11uu.lr1l:ei uf 1111, -.r, 
,ie,1 of ttio appllcont, and ucb ~in111na111ocvs eutmuteil 11Mzn1111b, 1111 IM7 1 ... ,., fl tendncy lu ll1niw light 
llpall the INP•Md,,s,. 

It" •111111unlrillll u·lrr,,.• rnn11111 1111 fi,un,I, th• al'flltrant wlll ,n alat, 1111,1, 1lrrlarotl11n,(./J and he 11111 
alNl. nhethn Ill! im11tu, l' -urh , , "'""r• nr nnt, l'nir, ..,, 111 r,,lmtc, 11II ,h~ m •••Ii.II r.it11, wt,k, u11 ltP uwull 
hi Ibo ln,aa11w-uvn 111 hta cl,um, ,11111 la d.e ~uwp;iriwu or ht. umau,c ttith th, c,vma or the 1icrlud arhaa 
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From: "Bennie L. Coffey Loftin" <coffey.loftin@coalgate.ne1> 
Subject: Fw: Ben Coffey papers 

Date: August 11, 2007 8:27:17 PM CDT 
To: <8culey@earthlink.com> 
t/ 1 Attachment, 602 KB 1.._s_a_v_e_•_) r Slideshow 1 

Paid 2 Jan 1834 ls what It looks like to me and he died 4 Jan 1834. 
----- Original Message -----
From: Lorie Okel 
To: 'Bennie L Coffey Loftin' 
Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2007 7:17 PM 
Subject: Ben Coffey papers 

No virus found In this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG Free Edition. 
Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Database: 269.11.13/946 - Release Date: 8/10/2007 3:50 PM 




